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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the House of Representatives

FROM: Representative Deberah Kula{}@%ﬁ
DATE: March 30, 2011

SUBJECT: Resolution Declaring May 2011 as Military Families Month

In the near future, | plan to introduce a Resolution declaring May 2011 as Military
Families Month in Pennsylvania.

No one pays a higher price for our freedom than members of our Nation’s military and
their families. As sons and daughters, husbands and wives, and mothers and fathers
are deployed, military families endures with exceptional resilience and courage. They
provide our troops with invaluable encouragement and love, and serve our Nation in
their own right. Time and again, military families have shown their heart in the face of
adversity. We have a solemn obligation to ensure that military families receive the
respect they deserve and the support they have earned.

This designation honors and recognizes military families for their contributions as well
as those of their loved ones who willingly sacrifice to serve and defend our country.

t urge you to join me in supporting this resolution. If you would like to co-sponsor this
resolution, please contact Joyce Martin at 717-772-1858 or jmartin @ pahouse.net.
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